Kimberly Gibbons
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From: Town Erwin Manager
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:12 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: RE: 1011 Warren Rd

Kimberly,

That is fine, | conjpletely forgot about the mechanical permit. | guess | had not had my coffee yet. It is okay to issue the
permit.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Kimberly Gibbons [mailto:kgibbons@harnett.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:03 AM

To: Town Erwin IManager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 1011 Warren Rd

CAUTION: This emiil originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

It would have mechanical also, of course because of the gas piping.

Central Permitfing Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C.|27546

(910) 893-752% opt.1
kgibbons@harpett.org

Kimberly Gibb?\ns

From: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Sent: Thursday,|January 26, 2023 7:43 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: 1011 Warren Rd

Good Morning,

Thank you for checking in with me on this question. As long as it is just an electrical permit for a standby generator it is
okay to issue the permit. Please let this email serve as a verification of zoning approval.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

From: Kimberly Gibbons [mailto:kgibbons@harnett.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 7:39 AM




To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: 1011 Warren Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning! We received an application for a standby generator. | just want to make sure you’re ok with me
processing the application. Thank you

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org




